 May' 8th,1911,

My, James F. Dm«n.." : oF
% Hotel Pemnington, - | e
_ Spokane, Wash. =

-

Hr. Olmeted left Saturday for Rivera:lh. as the
Park Cormission there wighed him to rive thom a mn. He is

Dear mn."

returning toﬂay to an D:lagn. P
Dieterich of Los Ango‘.l.u. 12the & Wa:u Stroet, hap
: " gome stock which he says he wonts to show you. ol

; 1 suppose you will stop and look over sox::o of ‘bhl
uurncrm there before ocn:l.ng domm to San Diego.
' | Lmio Gox, the new Lendscepe Architeot for Los

iy lAmrelu wﬂl be ny puest mext Saturday and Sundey end I understand

he 1- in the marht t0 buy some Cocos plumose dtock from some
' nursorx howa.nﬂ I mpoot that 1t is Hinl Selllion g that he :I.I!
: 'oomins aﬂ'er. Ty h,aw_ not placed the order ﬁth her for the

‘ 'me. u-yo'a airoo'to!d. be&am ixe Allep-fnd ir.'olmeted wished

o thsb I woum nut order arw more larpe took until your arrivel,

. 80 that ytm“’\an mJu a prcliﬂimrv plantinc plan of the whole

: - \
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Exposition a.nd an eatimatb bofora buy:lns mors. E‘his :la Mr. :
Olmsted's feeling in the- mattor. I hopo. however. that you :
are not counting on these Cocos pltnnoaa ﬂhioh Bex W ’wy.

We have heard nothing more from lire. Davanport :Ln
reeard to his Phoen:lx. end I hope that thé damago 'I:hat the Ra:ll-
road did wes slight. : ; o .

i understand from Hr. Olmsted that you are *t;o be a.t
Spokane on the 10th. If mail tal:es sey four days ﬁ'om haro thia
letter should reaoh Spokane on the l2%h, and I Iigure that yon
will s111 be-there at that time, however, I am send:lng anp].:loato
of this letter to the Wanhington Annex at Sent'blo. so as fo mah
mn to cateh you.

Hr, Gill's trip to the Bast is not yot arrenged for.

Did you receive- Juat before lecving Boston~the bill
of the Ingle Ufz. Co. of San Diego for the hester which we put in
the greenhicuse? Therg.'wg.a no Reg. potten out :f.or«thﬁ. The bill

‘.~ammed;. excessive, therefore I sent it to you at the office in the
hope that you could tell us whether this was the price agreed on
i or not. - | -
_"Ir regard to gex.ting cuttings Trom Golden Gate Park
at Sen meimo - 4 havo dom nothing as yet. Under dale ot'a‘muary
; -.‘518‘5. I note th&t you wrote Mr. Laren egking if we ecould 8'*
et outtings and soqa ama & lotter ?mj:m dated Merch 23rd. says
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that he has receivad youra‘of robrﬁs:w 206-11.. but th‘ 1ist of
seeds and cuttings you roferred to was not 1m1udea :I.n ym:r ;
letter of the 20th, Just a few days sgo I ran acroan th:ls
1ist, which I send youw herewith, holding at this oﬂ:le‘q a8
carbon éopy. ’ : | _' _ _
. Yestorday we went to the C1liff's place, Pq'_i:-a:l;.'im. |
end secured a great many w‘faito Cherokee cubtiings, which ironald '_ ‘. _
is starting tgdew. This will give us & splerndid supply of': thom.
Also we took euttings of quite & rumbexr of other things. : :
I received today :Brgm-the Hewman Post Card Compeny

a set of a é;oo_d nany of the cards which m gseleocted and which I
gent to Mr. White sometime sgo. - I will hold these here pending
you: mivnl. : =

_ ~ Fleease let m know if you can l:hat your it:lmary ia
- 80 that I cen reach you by telegrem or by letter.
._ _ Everything is going well here. We have just finished
' _nﬁovins over some more Phoenix which we houpht from the Joronado

ll'ursory. together with some small gtook?. Nommal Heighta Nursery

" was qlaa.ned up & week &go and Wwe are ‘n:nlnaaing today the Seaforthias
 from sma Barbm. together with some other th:lnga which we ordered

_from’ thim. | . ’/ :
B ‘_ ‘ Donald'a :Eoroo is réduced tc 16 men now and after d:in-
e 'posm of tho a‘book from thia car we lLove to reduce it to two-
thn-d— thin mhor.- ' S T
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The weather here is warm but always a cool Bru:o_. 5
Very truly yours, L
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